

# **SHOHOLA TOWNSHIP Board of Supervisors**

George C. Fluhr, Gregory P. Hoeper, Keith W. Raser Municipal Building 159 Twin Lakes Road Shohola PA 18458

February 13, 2020

# **ATTENDANCE:**

 Supervisors; Chairman Keith Raser, Vice-Chair George C. Fluhr, Supervisor, Gregory P. Hoeper, and Solicitor, Jason Ohliger, Secretary, Diana Blume and all others on the attached list.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER at 7:30pm.

## APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

 Motion to approve the minutes of the Reorganization Meeting and the regular meeting of the Board on January 6, 2020, made by Vice-Chair Fluhr, second by Supervisor Hoeper, motion carried.

## **APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES:**

• **Motion** to approve the list of expenditures for December 2019 and January 2020, made by, **Vice-Chair Fluhr**, **second by**, **Chairman Raser**, **motion carried**.

#### APPROVAL OF TREASURERS REPORT:

 Motion to approve Treasurer's Report for December 2019 and January 2020, Supervisor Hoeper, second by, Vice-Chair Fluhr, motion carried.

# PLANNING COMMISSION:

- **Planning Committee** had their reorganization meeting and all officers remain the same. The Committee continues to go over the Zoning Ordinance for substantial conformance with the National Park Service.
- Sternberg and Andree Lot Consolidation: Motion to approve lot consolidation made by Chairman Raser, second by Supervisor Hoeper, motion carried.

## SOLICITORS REPORT

None

## **ANNOUNCEMENTS:**

None.

# **OLD BUSINESS:**

None

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

- **LSA Grant Approval:** Shohola Township was awarded the LSA Grant for two new generators in the amount of \$50,000.00. Chairman and Secretary will esign the contracts. No formal action necessary
- **Retirement Services:** Adoption Agreement for Uniform and Non-Uniform Pension Plans. And Resolution 2020-02 and Resolution 2020-03 **Tabled until March meeting.**
- **Safe Deposit Box:** Township requires a larger Safe Deposit Box. **Motion** to rent the 3x10 box for \$50.00 per year and pay for the lost key in the amount of \$35.00, **made by Vice-Chair Fluhr, second by Chairman Raser, motion carried.**

#### REPORTS TO THE BOARD

- Sewage/Zoning 5 Zoning Permits, 3 Sewage Permits and 1 well issued in January 2020.
- Building Permits 4 Residential issued in January 2020.
- Road Department- Road Department has budgeted for the Boom Mower for cutting brush.
  We have received a trail mower and we would like to purchase the one Lindsey Equipment
  brought us to try. Motion to purchase the Boom Mower from Lindsey Equipment in
  the amount of \$7500.00. This check is listed in the expenditures, made by
  Supervisor Hoeper, second by Vice-Chair Fluhr, motion carried.
- Park Committee Diana advised the Board that the Park Committee has sent out sponsor letters for the Park Flyer.
- Fire Department February Thaw was a great success with over 350 tickets sold.

#### **CORRESPONDENCE**

• The Township received a Nuisance complaint regarding a property on German Hill Road. Zoning Officer has already issued a Violation Letter.

## **SUPERVISORS COMMENTS:**

• Motion to adjourn made by Chairman Raser, second by Supervisor Hoeper, at 8:40pm.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Diana Blume Township Secretary